

**LIAISON OFFICERS
BETWEEN STATE AGENCIES
AND THE
GENERAL ASSEMBLY**

2012



Current as of January 11, 2012
Visit our web site for updates

<http://leg2.state.va.us/liaison.nsf/>

Division of Legislative Automated Systems

**Commonwealth of Virginia
Richmond, Virginia**

Foreword

The individuals listed in this publication have been designated by their respective state agencies to fulfill the purposes cited in section 30-34.14 of the Code of Virginia:

“Such officers or designated alternates shall (i) serve as legislative liaison between any such department, agency, board, or commission and the General Assembly, (ii) act as the official spokesperson representing such department, agency, board, or commission, and (iii) be at all times available to assist members of the General Assembly in seeking solutions to problems of citizens of the Commonwealth.”

An internet version of this information is accessible at: <http://leg2.state.va.us/liaison.nsf>. This booklet is available in the Bill Room of Legislative Automated Systems or by selecting “Publications” from the General Assembly web site. (<http://legis.virginia.gov>) Corrections may be sent via E-mail to liaisons@dlas.virginia.gov or to:



201 North 9th Street
General Assembly Building, Suite 660
Richmond, VA 23219

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Office of the Governor	1
Office of the Lieutenant Governor	1
Office of the Attorney General.....	1
Secretary of Administration	2
Secretary of Agriculture and Forestry	2
Secretary of Commerce and Trade.....	2
Secretary of Education	3
Secretary of Finance.....	3
Secretary of Health and Human Resources.....	3
Secretary of Natural Resources	4
Secretary of Public Safety	4
Secretary of Technology	4
Secretary of the Commonwealth	5
Secretary of Transportation.....	5
Secretary of Veterans Affairs and Homeland Security	5
Accountancy, Board of	6
Accounts, Department of	6
Aging, Department for the	6
Agriculture and Consumer Services, Department of	6
Alcoholic Beverage Control, Department of	7
Art and Architectural Review Board.....	7
Arts, Virginia Commission for the.....	7
Assistive Technology Loan Fund Authority	7
Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology, Board of	8
Auditor of Public Accounts.....	8
Aviation, Department of	8
Bar Examiners, Board of	9
Bar, Virginia State	9
Behavioral Health and Developmental Services, Department of	9
Biotechnology Research Park, Virginia	9
Blind and Vision Impaired, Department for the	10
Business Assistance, Department of	10
Capitol Police, Division of	10
Chesapeake Bay Commission	10
Christopher Newport University	11
Code Commission, Virginia	11
College of William and Mary.....	11
College Savings Plan, Virginia	12
Commonwealth Competition Council.....	12
Commonwealth's Attorney's Services Council	12
Compensation Board	12
Conservation and Recreation, Department of	13
Correctional Education, Department of	13
Corrections, Department of	13
Counseling, Board of	13

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Crime Commission, Virginia State	14
Criminal Justice Services, Department of	14
Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing, Department for the	14
Dentistry, Board of	15
Economic Development Partnership, Virginia	15
Education, Department of	15
Emergency Management, Department of	15
Employment Commission, Virginia	16
Employment Dispute Resolution, Department of	16
Environmental Quality, Department of	16
Fire Programs, Department of	17
Forensic Science, Department of	17
Forestry, Department of	17
Foundation for Healthy Youth, Virginia	17
Freedom of Information Advisory Council, Virginia	18
Frontier Culture Museum of Virginia.....	18
Funeral Directors and Embalmers, Board of	18
Game and Inland Fisheries, Department of	19
General Services, Department of	19
George Mason University.....	19
Gunston Hall Plantation	20
Health Care, Joint Commission on	20
Health Professions, Board of.....	20
Health Professions, Department of	20
Health, Department of	21
Historic Resources, Department of	21
House Appropriations Committee Staff	21
House of Delegates.....	22
Housing and Community Development, Department of	22
Housing Commission, Virginia	22
Housing Development Authority, Virginia	22
Human Resource Management, Department of	23
Human Rights Council.....	23
Indigent Defense Commission, Virginia	23
Information Technologies Agency, Virginia	23
Innovation and Entrepreneurship Investment Authority	24
Institute for Advanced Learning and Research, The	24
James Madison University	24
Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation.....	25
Joint Legislative Audit and Review Commission	25
Judicial Inquiry and Review Commission.....	25
Juvenile Justice, Department of	25
Labor and Industry, Department of	26
Legislative Automated Systems, Division of	26
Legislative Services, Division of	26

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Library of Virginia, The	27
Long-Term Care Administrators, Board of	27
Longwood University.....	27
Marine Resources Commission, Virginia	27
Medical Assistance Services, Department of	28
Medicine, Board of	28
Military Affairs, Department of	28
Mines, Minerals and Energy, Department of	29
Minority Business Enterprise, Department of	29
Motor Vehicle Dealer Board	29
Motor Vehicles, Department of	29
Municipal League, Virginia	30
Museum of Fine Arts, Virginia	31
Museum of Natural History, Virginia	31
National Defense Industrial Authority, Virginia	31
New College Institute.....	31
Norfolk State University	32
Nursing, Board of	32
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs	32
Old Dominion University.....	32
Optometry, Board of	33
Outdoors Foundation, Virginia	33
Parole Board, Virginia	33
People with Disabilities, Virginia Board for.....	33
Pharmacy, Board of	34
Physical Therapy, Board of	34
Planning and Budget, Department of	34
Port Authority, Virginia	35
Professional and Occupational Regulation, Department of	35
Protection and Advocacy, Virginia Office for	35
Psychology, Board of	35
Public Buildings Board, Virginia	36
Racing Commission, Virginia	36
Radford University.....	36
Rail and Public Transportation, Department of	36
Rehabilitative Services, Department of	37
Resources Authority, Virginia	37
Retirement System, Virginia	37
Richard Bland College	38
Science Museum of Virginia.....	38
Senate Finance Committee Staff.....	38
Senate of Virginia.....	38
Small Business Financing Authority, Virginia	39
Social Services, Department of	39
Social Work, Board of	39

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Southern Virginia Higher Education Center	40
Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center	40
State Board of Elections	40
State Certified Seed Board	40
State Corporation Commission.....	41
State Council of Higher Education for Virginia.....	41
State Lottery Department	41
State Police, Department of	41
Supreme Court of Virginia	42
Taxation, Department of	42
Technology and Science, Joint Commission on	42
Tobacco Indemnification and Community Revitalization Commission, Virginia	43
Tourism Authority, Virginia	43
Transportation, Department of	43
Treasury, Department of the	43
University of Mary Washington.....	44
University of Virginia.....	44
University of Virginia's College at Wise.....	44
Veterans Services, Department of	45
Veterinary Medicine, Board of	45
Virginia Alcohol Safety Action Program, Commission on the.....	45
Virginia Association of Counties	45
Virginia Commonwealth University	46
Virginia Community College System	46
Virginia Institute of Marine Science	46
Virginia Military Institute.....	47
Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University	47
Virginia State University.....	48
Virginia's Future, Council on	48
War Memorial Foundation, Virginia	48
Workers' Compensation Commission, Virginia	48
Youth, Virginia Commission on	49

Liaison Officers 2012

1

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
P. O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218
<http://www.governor.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable Robert F. McDonnell Governor of Virginia

Martin L. Kent, Chief of Staff(804) 225-4804
fax (804) 786-3985
martin.kent@governor.virginia.gov

J. Jasen Eige, Senior Advisory for Policy.....(804) 692-0136
fax (804) 786-3985
jasen.eige@governor.virginia.gov

Jeffrey S. Palmore, Director of Policy Development(804) 786-2211
fax (804) 786-3985
jeff.palmore@governor.virginia.gov

Kathleen Shannon, Executive Research Assistant.....(804) 786-2211
fax (804) 786-3985
kathleen.shannon@governor.virginia.gov

OFFICE OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

Oliver Hill Building, 102 Governor Street, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.ltgov.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable William T. Bolling Lieutenant Governor

Randy Marcus, Chief of Staff(804) 692-2550
fax (804) 786-7514
randy.marcus@governor.virginia.gov

Denise Burch, Director of Constituent Services & Scheduling.....(804) 225-2440
fax (804) 786-7514
denise.burch@ltgov.virginia.gov

Ibby Hedrick, Director of Communications & Business Community
Liaison(804) 225-2487
ibby.hedrick@ltgov.virginia.gov

Jessica Brooks, Executive Assistant to the Chief Jobs Creation
Office(804) 692-2550
jessica.brooks@governor.virginia.gov

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Pocahontas Building, 900 E. Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.oag.state.va.us/>

The Honorable Kenneth "Ken" T. Cuccinelli, II Attorney General

Charles E. James, Jr., Chief Deputy Attorney General.....(804) 786-3808
fax (804) 371-0200
cjames@oag.state.va.us

Meredith K. Quillen, Director of Administration(804) 371-2268
fax (804) 371-0200
mquillen@oag.state.va.us

Liaison Officers 2012

Audrey D. Jackson, Director - Legislative and Government Affairs(804) 225-3615
 fax (804) 371-0200
ajackson@oag.state.va.us

SECRETARY OF ADMINISTRATION

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
 P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218
<http://www.administration.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable Lisa M. Hicks-Thomas Secretary of Administration

Logan A. Pugh, Assistant Secretary of Administration(804) 786-1201
 fax (804) 371-0038
logan.pugh@governor.virginia.gov

Charles E. James, Sr., Deputy Secretary of Administration(804) 786-1201
 fax (804)371-0038
charles.james@governor.virginia.gov

SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
 P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218
<http://www.ag-forestry.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable Todd P. Haymore Secretary of Agriculture and Forestry

Todd P. Haymore, Secretary(804) 692-2511
 fax (804) 692-2466
todd.haymore@governor.virginia.gov

Travis G. Hill, Deputy Secretary of Agriculture and Forestry(804) 692-2511
 fax (804) 692-2466
travis.hill@governor.virginia.gov

SECRETARY OF COMMERCE AND TRADE

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
 P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218
<http://www.commerce.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable James S. Cheng Secretary of Commerce and Trade

Carrie Cantrell, Deputy Secretary(804) 225-4517
 fax (804) 371-0250
carrie.cantrell@governor.virginia.gov

Annie Morris, Legislative Liaison(804) 317-7096
 fax (804) 371-0250
annie.morris@governor.virginia.gov

SECRETARY OF EDUCATION

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.education.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable Laura Fornash
Secretary of Education

Emily V. Webb, Special Assistant.....(804) 692-2549

emily.webb@governor.virginia.gov

Laura Fornash, Secretary of Education.....(804) 692-2545

Laura.Fornash@governor.virginia.gov

Javaid Siddiqi, Deputy Secretary of Education(804) 692-2532

Javaid.Siddiqi@governor.virginia.gov

SECRETARY OF FINANCE

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.finance.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable Richard D. Brown
Secretary of Finance

R. Neil Miller, Deputy Secretary of Finance(804) 786-1148

fax (804) 692-0676

Neil.Miller@governor.virginia.gov

The Honorable Richard D. Brown, Secretary of Finance.....(804) 786-1148

fax (804) 692-0676

ric.brown@governor.virginia.gov

SECRETARY OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.hhr.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable Dr. William A. Hazel, Jr.
Secretary of Health and Human Resources

Molly Huffstetler, Senior Policy Advisor.....(804) 786-7765

fax (804) 786-3389

molly.huffstetler@governor.virginia.gov

Keith Hare, Deputy Secretary.....(804) 692-2575

fax (804) 786-7765

keith.hare@governor.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

SECRETARY OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.naturalresources.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable Douglas W. Domenech Secretary of Natural Resources

Sara Benghauser, Special Assistant for Policy(804) 692-2565
fax (804) 371-8833
sara.benghauser@governor.virginia.gov

Maureen Matsen, Deputy Secretary.....(804) 692-2561
fax (804) 371-8333
Maureen.matsen@governor.virginia.gov

SECRETARY OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.publicsafety.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable Marla G. Decker Secretary of Public Safety

Marla G. Decker, Secretary(804) 786-5351
fax (804) 371-6381
marla.decker@governor.virginia.gov

Banci Tewolde, Deputy Secretary(804) 786-5351
fax (804) 371-6381
Banci.Tewolde@governor.virginia.gov

Erin B. Rice, Policy Analyst.....(804) 786-5351
fax (804) 371-6381
erin.rice@governor.virginia.gov

SECRETARY OF TECHNOLOGY

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.technology.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable James D. Duffey, Jr. Secretary of Technology

James D. Duffey, Jr., Secretary.....(804) 786-9579
fax (804) 786-9584
jim.duffey@governor.virginia.gov

Karen R. Jackson, Deputy Secretary.....(804) 692-2580
fax (804) 786-9854
karen.jackson@governor.virginia.gov

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.commonwealth.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable Janet V. Polarek **Secretary of the Commonwealth**

Janet V. Polarek, Secretary of the Commonwealth(804) 786-2441
fax (804) 371-0017
janet.polarek@governor.virginia.gov

Christina M. Heath, Deputy Secretary of the Commonwealth(804) 786-2441
fax (804) 371-0017
christie.heath@governor.virginia.gov

SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.transportation.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable Sean T. Connaughton **Secretary of Transportation**

Sean T. Connaughton, Secretary(804) 786-6673
fax (804) 786-6683
sean.connaughton@governor.virginia.gov

Matt Strader, Assistant Secretary(804) 692-2584
fax (804) 786-6683
matt.strader@governor.virginia.gov

SECRETARY OF VETERANS AFFAIRS AND HOMELAND SECURITY

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.vahs.virginia.gov/>

The Honorable Terrie L. Suit **Secretary of Veterans Affairs and Homeland Security**

Brandon T. de Graaf, Assistant Secretary(804) 692-2597
fax (804) 225-3882 cell (757) 718-5214
Brandon.deGraaf@governor.virginia.gov

Mike McAllister, Deputy Secretary of Veterans Affairs and
Homeland Security(804) 692-2596
fax (804) 225-3882
mike.mcallister@governor.virginia.gov

Jim Hopper, Deputy Secretary of Veterans Affairs and Homeland
Security(804) 692-2594
fax (804) 225-3882
jim.hopper@governor.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

ACCOUNTANCY, BOARD OF

9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 402, Perimeter Center, Henrico, VA 23233

<http://www.boa.virginia.gov/>

Wade A. Jewell Executive Director

Wade A. Jewell, Executive Director(804) 367-8540
 fax (804) 527-4409
wade.jewell@boa.virginia.gov

Dreana L. Gilliam, Board Administrator(804) 367-0728
 fax (804) 527-4409
dreana.gilliam@boa.virginia.gov

ACCOUNTS, DEPARTMENT OF

James Monroe Building, 101 N. 14th Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1971, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.doa.virginia.gov/>

David A. Von Moll State Comptroller

David A. Von Moll, State Comptroller(804) 225-2109
 fax (804) 786-3356
david.vonmoll@doa.virginia.gov

Douglas N. Page, Director of Administration and Finance(804) 225-3136
 fax (804) 371-8587
doug.page@doa.virginia.gov

AGING, DEPARTMENT FOR THE

1610 Forest Avenue, Suite 100, Richmond, VA 23229

<http://www.vda.virginia.gov/>

James A. Rothrock Interim Commissioner

James A. Rothrock, Interim Commissioner(804) 662-7010
Jim.rothrock@drs.virginia.gov

AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

Oliver Hill Building, 102 Governor Street, Room 226, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.vdacs.virginia.gov/>

Matthew J. Lohr Commissioner

Matthew J. Lohr, Commissioner(804) 786-3501
 fax (804) 371-2945
matt.lohr@vdacs.virginia.gov

Sandy J. Adams, Deputy Commissioner(804) 786-3502
 fax (804) 371-2945
sandy.adams@vdacs.virginia.gov

Roy E. Seward, Director of Policy, Planning and Research(804) 786-3538
 fax (804) 371-2945
roy.seward@vdacs.virginia.gov

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL, DEPARTMENT OF

2901 Hermitage Road, Richmond, VA 23220
P.O. Box 27491, Richmond, VA 23261-7491
<http://www.abc.virginia.gov/>

J. Neal Insley Chairman

W. Curtis Coleburn, III, Chief Operating Officer.....(804) 213-4409
fax (804) 213-4411
curtis.coleburn@abc.virginia.gov

Craig Vanderland, Chief Financial Officer.....(804) 213-4412
fax (804) 213-4676
craig.vanderland@abc.virginia.gov

Eddie Wirt, Director of Policy Analysis(804) 213-4458
eddie.wirt@abc.virginia.gov

ART AND ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD

1100 Bank Street, Suite 506, Richmond, VA 23218
<http://www.dgs.virginia.gov/DivisionofEngineeringandBuildings/DirectorsOffice/BoardsandCommissions/tabid/124/Default.aspx>

Robert B. Jones, RA Director, Division of Engineering and Buildings

Robert B. Jones, RA, Director, Division of Engineering and
Buildings(804) 786-3263
fax (804) 371-7934
bert.jones@dgs.virginia.gov

Kristy H. Martin, Assistant to the Director.....(804) 225-3871
fax (804) 371-7934
kristy.martin@dgs.virginia.gov

ARTS, VIRGINIA COMMISSION FOR THE

Lewis House, 223 Governor Street, 2nd Floor , Richmond, VA 23219-2010
<http://www.arts.virginia.gov/>

Foster J. Billingsley Interim Director

Foster J. Billingsley, Deputy Director(804) 225-3132
fax (804) 225-4327
foster.billingsley@arts.virginia.gov

ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY LOAN FUND AUTHORITY

1602 Rolling Hills Drive, Suite 107, Richmond, VA 23229
<http://www.atlfa.org/>

Sandra Prince Acting Executive Director

Sandra Prince, Acting Executive Director(804) 662-7021
fax (804) 662-9533
Sandra.Prince@atlfa.org

Christy Crowther,(804) 662-9000
fax (804) 662-9533
Christy.Crowther@atlfa.org

Liaison Officers 2012

AUDIOLOGY AND SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/aud/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D.

Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health Professions(804) 367-4648
 fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health Professions(804) 367-4688
 fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

AUDITOR OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

James Monroe Building, 101 N. 14th Street, 8th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1295, Richmond, VA 23218-1295

<http://www.apa.virginia.gov/>

Walter J. Kucharski

Auditor of Public Accounts

Walter J. Kucharski, Auditor of Public Accounts.....(804) 225-3350
 fax (804) 225-3357
walter.kucharski@apa.virginia.gov

Staci Henshaw, Audit Director, Reporting and Standards.....(804) 225-3350 ext. 352
 fax (804) 225-3357
staci.henshaw@apa.virginia.gov

Martha Mavredes, Deputy Auditor of Public Accounts(804) 225-3350 ext. 345
 fax (804) 225-3357
martha.mavredes@apa.virginia.gov

AVIATION, DEPARTMENT OF

5702 Gulfstream Road, Richmond, VA 23250-2422

<http://www.doav.virginia.gov/>

Randell P. Burdette

Director

Keith F. McCrea, Manager, Air Service and Policy(804) 236-3630 ext. 103
 fax (804) 236-3635
keith.mccrea@doav.virginia.gov

Randell P. Burdette, Director.....(804) 236-3625 ext. 108
 fax (804) 236-3635
randall.burdette@doav.virginia.gov

BAR EXAMINERS, BOARD OF

2201 W. Broad Street, Suite 101, Richmond, VA 23220-2022

<http://www.vbbe.state.va.us/>

W. Scott Street III Secretary of the Board

W. Scott Street III, Secretary of the Board(804) 783-6411
fax (804) 367-0416 cell (804) 307-7798
ssstreet@williamsmullen.com

Robert E. Glenn, President of the Board(540) 224-8000
fax (540) 224-8050
rglenn@fgdg.com

BAR, VIRGINIA STATE

707 E. Main Street, Suite 1500, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.vsb.org/>

Karen A. Gould Executive Director

Karen A. Gould, Executive Director.....(804) 775-0550
fax (804) 775-0501
gould@vsb.org

Mary Yancey Spencer, Deputy Executive Director(804) 775-0575
fax (804) 775-0501
spencer@vsb.org

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

1220 Bank Street, 13th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1797, Richmond, VA 23218-1797

<http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/>

James W. Stewart, III Commissioner

James W. Stewart, III, Commissioner(804) 786-3921
fax (804) 371-6638
jim.stewart@dbhds.virginia.gov

Olivia J. Garland, Ph.D., Deputy Commissioner.....(804) 786-3921
fax (804) 371-6638
olivia.garland@dbhds.virginia.gov

Ruth Anne Walker, Legislative Affairs Director.....(804) 786-1332
fax (804) 371-2308 cell (804) 239-8875
ruthanne.walker@dbhds.virginia.gov

BIOTECHNOLOGY RESEARCH PARK, VIRGINIA

800 E. Leigh Street, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://vabiotech.com/>

Robert T. Skunda President and CEO

Robert Skunda, President and CEO(804) 828-5391
fax (804) 828-8566
rts@vabiotech.com

Liaison Officers 2012

William R. Dennis, Vice President of Administration(804) 828-4545
 fax (804) 828-8566
wr@dabiotech.com

BLIND AND VISION IMPAIRED, DEPARTMENT FOR THE

397 Azalea Avenue, Richmond, VA 23227-3600

<http://www.vdbvi.org/>

Raymond E. Hopkins Commissioner

Robert S. Burton, Deputy Commissioner for Services(804) 371-3146
 fax (804) 371-3157
bob.burton@dbvi.virginia.gov

Raymond E. Hopkins, Commissioner(804) 371-3145
 fax (804) 371-3157
Ray.Hopkins@dbvi.virginia.gov

BUSINESS ASSISTANCE, DEPARTMENT OF

Jefferson Building, 1220 Bank Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 446, Richmond, VA 23218-0446

<http://www.vdba.virginia.gov/>

Peter Su Agency Director

Duc Truong, Senior Operations Manager(804) 921-1376
 fax (804) 225-3384
Duc.Truong@vdba.virginia.gov

Peter Su, Agency Director(804) 371-0059
 fax (804) 371-8111
peter.su@vdba.virginia.gov

CAPITOL POLICE, DIVISION OF

Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, Second Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://dcp.virginia.gov>

Colonel Steven Pike Chief of Police

Colonel Steven Pike, Chief of Police(804) 786-5035
 fax (804) 371-8698
steve.pike@dcp.virginia.gov

CHESAPEAKE BAY COMMISSION

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, Room 270, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 406, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.chesbay.us>

Jack E. Frye Virginia Director

Jack E. Frye, Virginia Director(804) 786-4849
 fax (804) 371-0659
jfrye@chesbay.us

CHRISTOPHER NEWPORT UNIVERSITY

Administrative Building, Office of the President, 1 University Place, Newport News, VA 23606-2998

<http://www.cnu.edu/>

Paul S. Tribble, Jr.

President

Paul S. Tribble, Jr., President.....(757) 594-7002

fax (757) 594-7864

ptribble@cnu.edu

Cynthia Perry, Chief of Staff.....(757) 594-7003

fax (757) 594-7864

cperry@cnu.edu

CODE COMMISSION, VIRGINIA

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://codecommission.dls.virginia.gov/>

Robert L. Tavenner

Director, Division of Legislative Services

Robert L. Tavenner, Director of Division of Legislative Services.....(804) 786-3591

fax (804) 371-0169

RTavenner@dls.virginia.gov

Jane D. Chaffin, Registrar of Regulations.....(804) 786-3591

fax (804) 692-0625

jchaffin@dls.virginia.gov

COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY

President's Office, Williamsburg, VA 23187-8795

P.O. Box 8795, Williamsburg, VA 23187-8795

<http://www.wm.edu/>

W. Taylor Reveley, III

President

Frances C. Bradford, Associate Vice President for Government

Relations.....(757) 221-7802

fran.bradford@wm.edu

Samuel E. Jones, Vice President for Finance.....(757) 221-2565

fax (757) 221-2749

sejone@wm.edu

Michael J. Fox, Assistant to the President and Secretary of the

Board.....(757) 221-1346

fax (757) 221-1259

mjfox1@wm.edu

Liaison Officers 2012

COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN, VIRGINIA

9001 Arboretum Parkway, Richmond, VA 23236

<http://www.virginia529.com/>

Mary G. Morris Chief Executive Officer

Mary G. Morris, Chief Executive Officer.....(804) 786-0719
fax (804) 323-2707
mmorris@virginia529.com

Chris McGee, General Counsel(804) 786-0719
fax (804) 323-2707
cmcgee@virginia529.com

COMMONWEALTH COMPETITION COUNCIL

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, Room 5040, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.egovcompetition.com/>

Jerry J. Gentile Executive Director

Jerry J. Gentile, Executive Director.....(804) 786-5064
fax (804) 225-3291

Cari Corr, Analyst, Best Management Practices Division - DPB(804) 225-4549
fax (804) 225-3291

COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY'S SERVICES COUNCIL

William and Mary Law School, 613 S. Henry Street, Room 220,
Williamsburg, VA 23185

P.O. Box 3549, Williamsburg, VA 23187

<http://www.cas.state.va.us/>

Robert Q. Harris Administrator

Robert Q. Harris, Administrator(757) 879-0081
fax (757) 253-7159
rqharr@wm.edu

COMPENSATION BOARD

Oliver Hill Building, Suite 120, 102 Governor Street, 1st Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 710, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.scb.virginia.gov/>

Robyn M. deSocio Executive Secretary

Robyn M. de Socio, Executive Secretary(804) 225-3439
fax (804) 371-0235
robyn.desocio@scb.virginia.gov

Charlotte L. Lee, Budget Manager(804) 225-3366
fax (804) 371-0235
charlotte.lee@scb.virginia.gov

CONSERVATION AND RECREATION, DEPARTMENT OF

203 Governor Street, Suite 302, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/>

David A. Johnson
Director

David C. Dowling, Policy and Planning Director(804) 786-2291
fax (804) 786-6141
david.dowling@dcr.virginia.gov

CORRECTIONAL EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF

James Monroe Building, 101 N. 14th Street, 7th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.dce.virginia.gov/>

Patrick Wilson
Interim Superintendent

Emily Newton, Director of Policy, Planning and Legislation(804) 225-2413
fax (804) 786-7642
emily.newton@dce.virginia.gov

Patrick Wilson, Interim Superintendent.....(804) 225-3314
fax (804) 786-7642
patrick.wilson@dce.virg

CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF

6900 Atmore Drive, Richmond, VA 23225

P.O. Box 26963, Richmond, VA 23261

<http://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/>

Harold W. Clarke
Director

Elizabeth O. Rafferty, MS, Legislative Liaison.....(804) 674-3268 ext. 1247
fax (804) 674-3236 cell (804) 971-6777
Elizabeth.Rafferty@vadoc.virginia.gov

Barbara Woodhouse, Administrative Staff Assistant(804) 674-3124 ext. 1110
fax (804) 674-3236
barbara.woodhouse@vadoc.virginia.gov

COUNSELING, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D.
Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health
Professions(804) 367-4648
fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health
Professions(804) 367-4688
fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

CRIME COMMISSION, VIRGINIA STATE

1111 East Broad Street, Suite B036, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://vscc.virginia.gov/>

Kristen J. Howard

Executive Director

Kristen J. Howard, Executive Director(804) 225-4534
 fax (804) 786-7872
KHoward@vscc.virginia.gov

Holly B. Boyle, Policy Analyst(804) 371-4335
 fax (804) 786-7872
hboyle@vscc.virginia.gov

CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

1100 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/>

Garth L. Wheeler

Director

Tracey Jenkins, Criminal Justice Analyst(804) 692-0977
 fax (804) 786-3414
tracey.jenkins@dcjs.virginia.gov

Joe Marshall, Policy & Planning Coordinator(804) 786-1577
 fax (804) 786-3414
joe.marshall@dcjs.virginia.gov

Bruce Cruser, Director of the Division of Programs and Services(804) 225-4564
 fax (804) 786-3414
bruce.cruser@dcjs.virginia.gov

DEAF AND HARD-OF-HEARING, DEPARTMENT FOR THE

Ratcliffe Building, 1602 Rolling Hills Drive, Suite 203, Richmond, VA 23229-5012

<http://www.vddhh.org/>

Ronald L. Lanier

Director

Ronald L. Lanier, Director V/TTY (804) 662-9706
 fax (804) 662-9718
ronald.lanier@vddhh.virginia.gov

Leslie Hutcheson Prince, Administration & Policy Manager(804) 662-9703
 fax (804) 662-9718
leslie.prince@vddhh.virginia.gov

Clayton E. Bowen, Relay & Technology Manager(804) 662-9704
 fax (804) 662-9718
clayton.bowen@vddhh.virginia.gov

Elaine S. Ziehl, VQAS Program Specialist(804) 662-9705
 fax (804) 662-9718
elaine.ziehl@vddhh.virginia.gov

DENTISTRY, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dentistry/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D.

Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health

Professions(804) 367-4648
fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health

Professions(804) 367-4688
fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP, VIRGINIA

Riverfront Plaza, West Tower, 901 E. Byrd Street, 19th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.yesvirginia.org/>

Martin Briley

President and CEO

Carrie D. Hileman, Manager, Legislation and Policy.....(804) 545-5616
fax (804) 545-5611
chileman@yesvirginia.org

Sandra J. McNinch, General Counsel.....(804) 545-5617
fax (804) 545-5611
SMcNinch@yesvirginia.org

EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF

James Monroe Building, 101 N. 14th Street, 25th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 2120, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.doe.virginia.gov/>

Dr. Patricia I. Wright

Superintendent of Public Instruction

Anne Wescott, Assistant Superintendent for Policy and

Communications(804) 225-2403
fax (804) 530-4502
anne.wescott@doe.virginia.gov

Michelle Vucci, Director of Policy.....(804) 225-2092
fax (804) 530-4502
michelle.vucci@doe.virginia.gov

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT, DEPARTMENT OF

10501 Trade Court, Richmond, VA 23236-3713

<http://www.vaemergency.com/>

Michael M. Cline

State Coordinator

George O'N. Urquhart, Senior Program Project Manager and

Legislative Liaison.....(804) 897-9715
fax (804) 897-6526
George.Urquhart@vdem.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

Michael M. Cline, State Coordinator.....(804) 897-6501
 fax (804) 897-6506
michael.cline@vdem.virginia.gov

Jack E. King, Chief Deputy State Coordinator(804) 897-6501
 fax (804) 897-6506
jack.king@vdem.virginia.gov

EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION, VIRGINIA

703 E. Main Street, Room 300, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1358, Richmond, VA 23218-1358

<http://www.vec.virginia.gov/>

John Broadway Commissioner

Sharon Worthy, Policy and Legislative Affairs Director.....(804) 225-3070
 fax (804) 225-3923
sharon.worthy@vec.virginia.gov

M. Coleman Walsh, Chief Administrative Law Judge.....(804) 786-7263
 fax (804) 786-9034
coleman.walsh@vec.virginia.gov

EMPLOYMENT DISPUTE RESOLUTION, DEPARTMENT OF

Main Street Centre, 600 E. Main Street, Suite 301, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.edr.virginia.gov/>

Claudia T. Farr Director

Claudia T. Farr, Director.....(804) 786-7994
 fax (804) 786-0100
claudia.farr@edr.virginia.gov

Christopher M. Grab, Senior Consultant(804) 786-6617
 fax (804) 786-0100
chris.grab@edr.virginia.gov

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DEPARTMENT OF

629 E. Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1105, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.deq.virginia.gov/>

David K. Paylor Director

David K. Paylor, Director.....(804) 698-4020
 fax (804) 698-4019
David.Paylor@deq.virginia.gov

Angie L. Jenkins, Director, Policy Division(804) 698-4268
 fax (804) 698-4346
Angela.Jenkins@deq.virginia.gov

FIRE PROGRAMS, DEPARTMENT OF
1005 Technology Park Drive, Glen Allen, VA 23059-4500
<http://www.vafire.com/>

W. G. Shelton, Jr.
Executive Director

Brook Pittinger, Director of Administration(804) 249-1961
fax (804) 371-3209 cell (804) 221-0717
brook.pittinger@vdfp.virginia.gov

W.G. Shelton, Jr., Executive Director(804) 249-1960
fax (804) 371-3209 cell (804) 840-0320
billy.shelton@vdfp.virginia.gov

FORENSIC SCIENCE, DEPARTMENT OF
700 N. Fifth Street, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.dfs.virginia.gov/>

Peter M. Marone
Director

Gail D. Jaspén, Chief Deputy Director(804) 786-2281
fax (804) 786-6857
gail.jaspén@dfs.virginia.gov

Peter M. Marone, Director(804) 786-2281
fax (804) 786-6857
pete.marone@dfs.virginia.gov

Stephanie E. Merritt, Department Counsel(804) 786-2281
fax (804) 786-6857
stephanie.merritt@dfs.virginia.gov

FORESTRY, DEPARTMENT OF
900 Natural Resources Drive, Suite 800, Charlottesville, VA 22903
<http://www.dof.virginia.gov/>

Carl E. Garrison, III
State Forester

Carl E. Garrison, III, State Forester(434) 977-6555
fax (434) 977-7749 cell (434) 326-6302
carl.garrison@dof.virginia.gov

Ronald S. Jenkins, Assistant State Forester(434) 977-6555
fax (434) 977-7749 cell (434) 962-1009
ron.jenkins@dof.virginia.gov

John M. Carroll, Deputy State Forester(434) 977-6555
fax (434) 977-7749 cell (540) 872-8026
john.carroll@dof.virginia.gov

FOUNDATION FOR HEALTHY YOUTH, VIRGINIA
7th & Franklin Building, 701 E. Franklin Street, Suite 500, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://healthyouthva.org/>

Marty H. Kilgore
Executive Director

Marty H. Kilgore, Executive Director(804) 225-3469
fax (804) 225-2272
mkilgore@healthyouthVA.org

Liaison Officers 2012

Margaret E. White, Deputy Director.....(804) 225-3637
 fax (804) 225-2272
mwhite@healthyouthVA.org

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ADVISORY COUNCIL, VIRGINIA

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://foiacouncil.dls.virginia.gov/>

Maria J. K. Everett
Executive Director

Maria J. K. Everett, Executive Director..... (804) 225-3056 or (866) 448-4100
 fax (804) 371-8705
foiacouncil@dls.virginia.gov

Alan Gernhardt, Staff Attorney..... (804) 225-3056 or (866) 448-4100
 fax (804) 371-8705
foiacouncil@dls.virginia.gov

FRONTIER CULTURE MUSEUM OF VIRGINIA

1290 Richmond Road, Staunton, VA 24402-0810

P.O Box 810, Staunton, VA 24402-0810

<http://www.frontiermuseum.org>

G. John Avoli
Executive Director

G. John Avoli, Executive Director.....(540) 332-7850 ext. 116
 fax (540) 332-9989
john.avoli@fcmv.virginia.gov

Eric Bryan, Deputy Director(540) 332-7850 ext. 135
 fax (540) 332-9989
eric.bryan@fcmv.virginia.gov

Lydia Volskis, Program Operations Manager(540) 332-7850 ext. 165
 fax (540) 332-9989
lydia.volskis@fcmv.virginia.gov

FUNERAL DIRECTORS AND EMBALMERS, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/funeral/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D.
Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health
 Professions(804) 367-4648
 fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health
 Professions(804) 367-4688
 fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

GAME AND INLAND FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF

4010 W. Broad Street, 1st Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1104

<http://www.dgif.virginia.gov/>

Robert W. Duncan

Director

Robert W. Duncan, Director(804) 367-9231
fax (804) 367-0405
bob.duncan@dgif.virginia.gov

Ed Steinkoenig, Director of Agency Outreach(804) 367-0585
fax (804) 367-0405
ed.steinkoenig@dgif.virginia.gov

Matt Koch, Chief Operating Officer(804) 367-2853
fax (804) 367-0405
matt.koch@dgif.virginia.gov

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

1100 Bank Street, Suite 420, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.dgs.virginia.gov/>

Richard F. Sliwoski

Director

Richard F. Sliwoski, Director(804) 371-4627
fax (804) 371-8305
richard.sliwoski@dgs.virginia.gov

Joseph F. Damico, Deputy Director(804) 371-7724
fax (804) 371-8305
joe.damico@dgs.virginia.gov

GEORGE MASON UNIVERSITY

4400 University Drive, Fairfax, VA 22030-4444

<http://www.gmu.edu/>

Alan G. Merten

President

Alan G. Merten, President(703) 993-8700
fax (703) 993-8880
amerten@gmu.edu

James Thomas Hennessey, Jr., Chief of Staff(703) 993-2271
fax (703) 993-8707
thenness@gmu.edu

Maurice W. Scherrens, Senior Vice President(703) 993-8750
fax (703) 993-8772
mscherre@gmu.edu

Betty Jolly, Director of State Government Relations(571) 294-2928
fax (703) 993-8772
ejolly2@gmu.edu

Liaison Officers 2012

GUNSTON HALL PLANTATION

10709 Gunston Road, Mason Neck, VA 22079-3901

<http://www.gunstonhall.org/>

David L. Reese Director

David L. Reese, Director(703) 550-9220
 fax (703) 550-9480
dreese@gunstonhall.org

Lena McAllister, Administrative Assistant(703) 550-9220
 fax (703) 550-9480
lana@gunstonhall.org

HEALTH CARE, JOINT COMMISSION ON

900 E. Main Street, 1st Floor West, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1322, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://jchc.virginia.gov/>

Kim Snead Executive Director

Kim Snead, Executive Director(804) 786-5445
 fax (804) 786-5538
ksnead@jchc.virginia.gov

Sylvia A. Reid, Publication/Operations Manager.....(804) 786-5445
 fax (804) 786-5538
sreid@jchc.virginia.gov

HEALTH PROFESSIONS, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/bhp/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D. Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health
 Professions(804) 367-4648
 fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst.....(804) 367-4688
 fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

HEALTH PROFESSIONS, DEPARTMENT OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D. Director

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director.....(804) 367-4648
 fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst.....(804) 367-4688
 fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF

James Madison Building, 109 Governor Street, 13th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 2448, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/>

Karen Remley, M.D., MBA
State Health Commissioner

Karen Remley, M.D., MBA, State Health Commissioner.....(804) 864-7009
fax (804) 864-7022
karen.remley@vdh.virginia.gov

Maureen Dempsey, M.D., F.A.A.P., Chief Deputy Commissioner
for Public Health.....(804) 864-7010
fax (804) 864-7022
Maureen.dempsey@vdh.virginia.gov

Joseph Hilbert, Executive Advisor to the State Health
Commissioner.....(804) 864-7006
fax (804) 864-7022
joe.hilbert@vdh.virginia.gov

HISTORIC RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT OF

2801 Kensington Avenue, Richmond, VA 23221

<http://www.dhr.virginia.gov/>

Kathleen S. Kilpatrick
Director

Kathleen S. Kilpatrick, Director.....(804) 482-6082
fax (804) 367-2391
kathleen.kilpatrick@dhr.virginia.gov

Catherine Slusser, Deputy Director.....(804) 482-6083
fax (804) 367-2391
catherine.slusser@dhr.virginia.gov

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE STAFF

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 9th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 406, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://hac.virginia.gov/>

Robert P. Vaughn
Staff Director

Robert P. Vaughn, Staff Director.....(804) 698-1590
fax (804) 698-1802
rvaughn@hac.virginia.gov

Susan E. Massart, Legislative Fiscal Analyst.....(804) 698-1590
fax (804) 698-1802
smassart@hac.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

HOUSE OF DELEGATES

303 State Capitol, 1000 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 406, Richmond, VA 23218

[http://house.state.va.us/HODHomePage.nsf/
Clerk+Main+Page?OpenPage](http://house.state.va.us/HODHomePage.nsf/Clerk+Main+Page?OpenPage)

The Honorable G. Paul Nardo Clerk of the House

G. Paul Nardo, Clerk of the House(804) 698-1619
fax (804) 698-1800
GPNardo@house.virginia.gov

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, DEPARTMENT OF

Main Street Centre, 600 East Main Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/>

William C. Shelton Director

William C. Shelton, Director(804) 371-7002
fax (804) 371-7090
bill.shelton@dhcd.virginia.gov

Bill Ernst, Policy and Planning Manager.....(804) 371-7017
fax (804) 371-7090
bill.ernst@dhcd.virginia.gov

Susan B. Williams, Esquire, Local Government Policy Manager.....(804) 786-6508
fax (804) 371-7090
susan.williams@dhcd.virginia.gov

Steve Calhoun, Policy Analyst Senior(804) 371-7015
fax (804) 371-7090
steve.calhoun@dhcd.virginia.gov

HOUSING COMMISSION, VIRGINIA

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://dls.virginia.gov/vhc.htm>

Elizabeth Palen Executive Director

Elizabeth Palen, Executive Director(804) 786-3591
fax (804) 692-0625
epalen@dls.virginia.gov

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, VIRGINIA

601 S. Belvidere Street, Richmond, VA 23220-6500

<http://www.vhda.com/>

Susan F. Dewey Executive Director

Susan F. Dewey, Executive Director(804) 343-5601
fax (804) 783-6704
susan.dewey@vhda.com

J. Judson McKellar, Jr., General Counsel(804) 343-5540
fax (804) 783-6701
judson.mckellar@vhda.com

Liaison Officers 2012

23

Richard Taylor, Government Relations Manager(804) 343-5620
fax (804) 783-6704
richard.taylor@vhda.com

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, DEPARTMENT OF
James Monroe Building, 101 N. 14th Street, 12th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.dhrm.virginia.gov/>

Sara Redding Wilson
Director

Carol Rauschberg, Legislative Liaison(804) 225-2149
fax (804) 371-7401
carol.rauschberg@dhrm.virginia.gov

Sara Redding Wilson, Director(804) 225-2237
fax (804) 371-7401
sara.wilson@dhrm.virginia.gov

Rue White, Director, Agency Human Resources Services.....(804) 225-3465
fax (804) 371-7401
rue.white@dhrm.virginia.gov

HUMAN RIGHTS COUNCIL
Jefferson Building, 1220 Bank Street, Third Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.chr.state.va.us/>

Sandra D. Norman
Director

Sandra D. Norman, Director(804) 225-2292
fax (804) 225-3294
sandra.norman@hrc.virginia.gov

Timothy L. Wilson, Administration/Operations Manager.....(804) 225-2292
fax (804) 225-3294
timothy.wilson@hrc.virginia.gov

INDIGENT DEFENSE COMMISSION, VIRGINIA
1604 Santa Rosa Road, Suite 109, Richmond, VA 23229
<http://www.indigentdefense.virginia.gov/>

David J. Johnson
Director

David J. Johnson, Director(804) 662-7249 ext. 125
fax (804) 662-7359
djohnson@adm.idc.virginia.gov

D.J. Geiger, Deputy Executive Director(804) 662-7249 ext. 144
fax (804) 662-7359
djgeiger@adm.idc.virginia.gov

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES AGENCY, VIRGINIA
11751 Meadowville Lane, Chester, VA 23836
<http://www.vita.virginia.gov/>

Samuel A. Nixon, Jr.
Chief Information Officer

Eric Link, Director of Legal & Legislative Services(804) 416-6879
fax (804) 416-6355
eric.link@vita.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

Ashley Colvin, Legal and Legislative Services(804) 416-6003
 fax (804) 416-6355
ashley.colvin@vita.virginia.gov

Samuel A. Nixon, Jr., Chief Information Officer(804) 416-6004
 fax (804) 416-6355
cio@vita.virginia.gov

INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

CIT Tower, 2214 Rock Hill Road, Suite 600, Herndon, VA 20170-4200

<http://www.cit.org/>

Peter Jobse President

Peter Jobse, President(703) 689-3040
 fax (703) 689-3041
peter.jobse@cit.org

Henry "Hap" Connors, Director of Government Affairs(703) 689-3048
 fax (703) 689-3041 cell (540) 760-7880
Hap.connors@cit.org

INSTITUTE FOR ADVANCED LEARNING AND RESEARCH, THE

150 Slayton Avenue, Danville, VA 24540

<http://www.ialr.org/>

Dr. Liam E. Leightley Executive Director

Dr. Liam E. Leightley, Executive Director.....(434) 766-6713
 fax (434) 791-3279
liam.leightley@ialr.org

Frances S. Pettigrew, Manager of Executive Administrative
 Services(434) 766-6612
 fax (434) 791-3279
frances.pettigrew@ialr.org

JAMES MADISON UNIVERSITY

800 South Main Street, Harrisonburg, VA 22807

<http://www.jmu.edu/>

Dr. Linwood H. Rose President

Dr. Linwood H. Rose, President(540) 568-6868
 fax (540) 568-2338
roselh@jmu.edu

Charles W. King, Senior Vice President for Administration and
 Finance(540) 568-6434
 fax (540) 568-3400
kingcw@jmu.edu

John Putney, Special Assistant for Governmental Relations.....(540) 568-6434
 fax (540) 568-3400
putneyjk@jmu.edu

JAMESTOWN-YORKTOWN FOUNDATION

Rt. 31 South, Box 1607, Williamsburg, VA 23187-1607

<http://www.jyf.virginia.gov/>

Philip G. Emerson

Executive Director

Philip G. Emerson, Executive Director(757) 253-4840
fax (757) 253-5299 cell (757) 879-2150
philip.emerson@jyf.virginia.gov

J. Jeffrey Lunsford, Deputy Executive Director of Administration.....(757) 253-4186
fax (757) 253-5299 cell (757) 969-8778
jeff.lunsford@jyf.virginia.gov

Laura W. Bailey, Executive Assistant to the Boards(757) 253-7285
fax (757) 253-5299 cell (757) 810-7952
laura.bailey@jyf.virginia.gov

JOINT LEGISLATIVE AUDIT AND REVIEW COMMISSION

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, Suite 1100, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://jlarc.virginia.gov/>

Glen S. Tittermary

Director

Glen S. Tittermary, Director(804) 371-4589
fax (804) 371-0101
gtittermary@jlarc.virginia.gov

Hal Greer, Deputy Director.....(804) 371-4572
fax (804) 371-0101
hgreer@jlarc.virginia.gov

JUDICIAL INQUIRY AND REVIEW COMMISSION

Supreme Court Building, 100 N. 9th Street, Suite 661, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 367, Richmond, VA 23218-0367

<http://www.courts.state.va.us/agencies/jjrc/home.html>

Donald R. Curry

Counsel

Donald R. Curry, Counsel.....(804) 786-6636
fax (804) 371-0650

Kenneth Montero, Assistant Counsel(804) 786-6636
fax (804) 371-0650

JUVENILE JUSTICE, DEPARTMENT OF

700 E. Franklin Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219-2328

<http://www.djj.virginia.gov/>

Helivi L. Holland

Director

Deron M. Phipps, Director of Policy and Planning(804) 588-3878
fax (804) 371-0773
deron.phipps@djj.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

Janet P. Van Cuyk, Manager, Legislative and Research Section(804) 588-3879
 fax (804) 371-0773
Janet.VanCuyk@djj.virginia.gov

Barbara Peterson-Wilson, Regulatory and Policy Coordinator(804) 588-3902
 fax (804) 371-0773
Barbara.Peterson-Wilson@djj.virginia.gov

LABOR AND INDUSTRY, DEPARTMENT OF

Powers-Taylor Building, 13 South 13th Street, Richmond, VA 23219-4101

<http://www.doli.virginia.gov/>

Courtney M. Malveaux Commissioner

Courtney M. Malveaux, Commissioner(804) 786-2377
 fax (804) 371-6524
courtney.malveaux@doli.virginia.gov

Sharon T. Sykes, Communications and Policy Specialist(804) 786-9931
 fax (804) 371-6524
Sharon.Sykes@doli.virginia.gov

Robert B. Feild, Staff Attorney Senior(804) 786-4777
 fax (804) 786-8418
robert.feild@doli.virginia.gov

LEGISLATIVE AUTOMATED SYSTEMS, DIVISION OF

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, Suite 660, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://dlas.virginia.gov/>

R. Jay Landis Director

R. Jay Landis, Director(804) 371-8961
 fax (804) 786-0913
[jlandis@dlas.virginia.gov](mailto:rlandis@dlas.virginia.gov)

Diane C. Seaborn, Information Management Analyst(804) 786-0927
 fax (804) 786-0953
dseaborn@dlas.virginia.gov

LEGISLATIVE SERVICES, DIVISION OF

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://dls.virginia.gov/>

Robert L. Tavenner Director

Robert L. Tavenner, Director(804) 786-3591
 fax (804) 371-0169
RTavenner@dls.virginia.gov

C. William Cramme, Deputy Director(804) 786-3591
 fax (804) 371-0169
bcramme@dls.virginia.gov

Robert "Jack" Austin, Section Manager, Special Projects(804) 786-3591
 fax (804) 371-0169
jaustin@dls.virginia.gov

John A. Garka, Section Manager, Government and Finance(804) 786-3591
 fax (804) 371-0169
jgarka@dls.virginia.gov

LIBRARY OF VIRGINIA, THE
800 E. Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.lva.virginia.gov/>

Dr. Sandra G. Treadway
Librarian of Virginia

Dr. Sandra G. Treadway, Librarian of Virginia.....(804) 692-3535
fax (804) 692-3594
Sandra.Treadway@lva.virginia.gov
Jan Hathcock, Public Information Officer.....(804) 692-3592
fax (804) 692-3594
jan.hathcock@lva.virginia.gov

LONG-TERM CARE ADMINISTRATORS, BOARD OF
Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463
<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nha/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D.
Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health
Professions.....(804) 367-4648
fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov
Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health
Professions.....(804) 367-4688
fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

LONGWOOD UNIVERSITY
201 High Street, Farmville, VA 23909
<http://www.longwood.edu/>

Brigadier General (Ret.) Patrick Finnegan
President

Brigadier General (Ret.) Patrick Finnegan, President.....(434) 395-2001
fax (434) 395-2821
finneganp@longwood.edu
Brenda Atkins, Executive Assistant to the President for
Governmental Affairs and Special Projects.....(434) 395-2027
fax (434) 395-2821
atkinsbl@longwood.edu
Kathy Worster, Vice President for Administration and Finance.....(434) 395-2016
fax (434) 395-2635
worsterks@longwood.edu

MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION, VIRGINIA
2600 Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor, Newport News, VA 23607
<http://www.mrc.virginia.gov/>

Steven G. Bowman
Commissioner

John Bull, Director of Public Relations.....(757) 247-2269
fax (757) 247-2020
john.bull@mrc.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

Jane McCroskey, Chief of Administration and Finance.....(757) 247-2215
 fax (757) 247-2020
jane.mccroskey@mrc.virginia.gov

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

600 E. Broad Street, Suite 1300, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://dmasva.dmas.virginia.gov/>

Cynthia B. Jones

Director

Steve Ford, Deputy Director, Administration.....(804) 786-7355
 fax (804) 371-4981
steve.ford@dmas.virginia.gov

Craig Markva, Director of Communication, Legislation and
 Administration(804) 225-2765
 fax (804) 371-4981
craig.markva@dmas.virginia.gov

MEDICINE, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D.

Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health
 Professions(804) 367-4648
 fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health
 Professions(804) 367-4688
 fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

MILITARY AFFAIRS, DEPARTMENT OF

5901 Beulah Road, Sandston, VA 23150

<http://www.dma.virginia.gov/>

Daniel E. Long

Major General

Stephen L. Huxtable, Director of Personnel and Administration.....(804) 236-7890
 fax (804) 236-7747
stephen.huxtable@us.army.mil

LTC Russell Woodlief, Judge Advocate General.....(434) 298-6285
 fax (434) 298-5701
russell.woodlief@us.army.mil

Christina Chubb, Legislative and Policy Analyst.....(804) 236-7719
 fax (804) 236-7747
Christina.r.chubb@us.army.mil

MINES, MINERALS AND ENERGY, DEPARTMENT OF
Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, 8th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.dmme.virginia.gov/>

Conrad T. Spangler, III
Director

Michael Skiffington, Program Support Manager(804) 692-3212
fax (804) 692-3237
Mike.Skiffington@dmme.virginia.gov

Cathie J. France, Deputy Director for Energy Policy(804) 692-3211
fax (804) 692-3237
Cathie.France@dmme.virginia.gov

Conrad T. Spangler, III, Director.....(804) 692-3206
fax (804) 692-3237
Conrad.Spangler@dmme.virginia.gov

MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE, DEPARTMENT OF
1111 E. Main Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.dmb.virginia.gov/>

Angela Chiang
Director of Operations

Angela Chiang, Director of Operations(804) 786-6585
fax (804) 371-7359
Angela.chiang@dmb.virginia.gov

MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER BOARD
2201 W. Broad Street, Suite 104, Richmond, VA 23220
<http://www.mvdb.virginia.gov/>

Bruce Gould
Executive Director

Bruce Gould, Executive Director.....(804) 367-1100 ext. 3002
fax (804) 367-1053
bruce.gould@mvdb.virginia.gov

MOTOR VEHICLES, DEPARTMENT OF
2300 W. Broad Street, Room 701, Richmond, VA 23220
P.O. Box 27412, Richmond, VA 23269
<http://www.dmvnow.com/>

Richard D. Holcomb
Commissioner

Richard D. Holcomb, Commissioner.....(804) 367-6606
fax (804) 367-2296
richard.holcomb@dmv.virginia.gov

Ellen Marie Hess, Assistant Commissioner for Legal and
Legislative Affairs(804) 367-2347
Ellenmarie.hess@dmv.virginia.gov

J. Lynwood Butner, Legislative Liaison(804) 367-6701
Lynwood.butner@dmv.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

Matt Wells, Senior Policy Analyst(804) 367-1498
 fax (804) 367-2296
Matt.wells@dmv.virginia.gov

MUNICIPAL LEAGUE, VIRGINIA

13 E. Franklin Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 12164, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.vml.org/>

R. Michael Amyx Executive Director

R. Michael Amyx, Executive Director(804) 649-8471 ext. 3302
 fax (804) 343-3758
mamyx@vml.org

Mark Flynn, Director of Legal Services(804) 649-8471 ext. 3309
 fax (804) 374-3758
mflynn@vml.org

Janet C. Areson, Director of Policy Development.....(804) 649-8471 ext. 3316
 fax (804) 343-3758
jareson@vml.org

Howard W. Dobbins, General Counsel.....(804) 643-1991
 fax (804) 343-3758
hdobbins@williamsmullen.com

Mary Jo Fields, Director of Research(804) 649-8471 ext. 3314
 fax (804) 343-3758
mfields@vml.org

Neal Menkes, Director of Fiscal Research(804) 649-8471
 fax (804) 343-3758
nmenkes@vml.org

Randy Cook, Deputy Director(804) 746-3773
 fax (804) 343-3758
mrcook@mmeccp.com

Marianne Radcliff, Kemper Consulting, Inc.....(804) 649-8471
 fax (804) 343-3758
mradcliff@kemperconsult.com

Kimberly Pollard, Legislative Associate(804) 649-8471 ext. 3313
 fax (804) 343-3758
kpollard@vml.org

Joseph Lerch, Director of Environmental Policy.....(804) 523-8530
 fax (804) 343-3758
jlerch@vml.org

Jessica Stuart, Legislative Intern(804) 649-8471
 fax (804) 343-3758
jstuart@vml.org

MUSEUM OF FINE ARTS, VIRGINIA

200 N. Boulevard, Richmond, VA 23220-4007

<http://www.vmfa.museum/>

Alex Nyerges

Director

David B. Bradley, Director of Government Relations.....(804) 340-1515

fax (804) 340-1465

david.bradley@vmfa.museum

R. Fern Spencer, Chief Financial Officer(804) 340-1507

fax (804) 340-1548

fern.spencer@vmfa.museum

MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY, VIRGINIA

21 Starling Avenue, Martinsville, VA 24112

<http://www.vmnh.net/>

Dr. Joe B. Keiper

Executive Director

Dr. Joe B. Keiper, Executive Director(276) 634-4151

fax (276) 634-4196

joe.keiper@vmnh.virginia.gov

Gloria Niblett, Director of Administration and Services(276) 634-4153

fax (276) 634-4199

gloria.niblett@vmnh.virginia.gov

NATIONAL DEFENSE INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY, VIRGINIA

901 East Byrd Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P. O. Box 798, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.vndia.org/>

R. Stanton Scott

Executive Director

R. Stanton Scott, Executive Director(804) 545-5715

fax (804) 545-5641

sscott@yesvirginia.org

Cindy Arrington, Military Projects Manager.....(804) 545-5715

fax (804) 545-5641

Carrington@yesvirginia.org

NEW COLLEGE INSTITUTE

29 Jones Street, Courthouse Square, Martinsville, VA 24112

<http://www.newcollegeinstitute.org/>

Dr. Leanna B. Blevins

Interim Director and Chief Academic Officer

Dr. Leanna B. Blevins, Interim Director and Chief Academic

Officer(276) 403-5603

fax (276) 403-5604

lblevins@newcollegeinstitute.org

Melanie Ingram, Assistant to the Executive Director(276) 403-5607

fax (276) 403-5604

mingram@newcollegeinstitute.org

Liaison Officers 2012

NORFOLK STATE UNIVERSITY

Harrison B. Wilson Hall, 700 Park Avenue, Room 520, Norfolk, VA 23504

<http://www.nsu.edu/>

Dr. Tony Atwater President

Dr. Tony Atwater, President(757) 823-8670
fax (757) 823-2342
president@nsu.edu

Paula C. Thompson, Legislative and Community Liaison(757) 823-2291
fax (757) 823-2342
pcthompson@nsu.edu

NURSING, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D. Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health
Professions(804) 367-4648
fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health
Professions(804) 367-4688
fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

OFFICE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Hall of the States, 444 N. Capitol Street, NW, Suite 214, Washington, DC 20001

Jeannemarie Devolites Davis Director

Jeannemarie Devolites Davis, Director.....(202) 783-1769
fax (202) 783-7687
jeannemarie.davis@governor.virginia.gov

OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY

5115 Hampton Boulevard, 200 Koch Hall, Norfolk, VA 23529-0001

<http://www.odu.edu/>

Dr. John R. Broderick President

Dr. John R. Broderick, President(757) 683-3159
fax (757) 683-5679
president@odu.edu

Elizabeth A. Kersey, Assistant to the President for Local, State and
Federal Government Relations(757) 683-3156
cell (757) 373-8205
ekersey@odu.edu

OPTOMETRY, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Optometry/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D.

Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health

Professions(804) 367-4648
fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health

Professions(804) 367-4688
fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

OUTDOORS FOUNDATION, VIRGINIA

39 Garrett Street, Suite 200, Warrenton, VA 20186

<http://www.virginiaoutdoorsfoundation.org/>

G. Robert Lee

Executive Director

G. Robert Lee, Executive Director(540) 347-7727
cell (804) 840-8934
blee@vofonline.org

Kerry Hutcherson, Staff Counsel, 1108 East Main Street

Richmond, VA 23219(804) 371-0563
khutcherson@vofonline.org

Leslie H. Grayson, Deputy Director, P. O. Box 2272, Middleburg,
VA 20118.....(540) 687-8514

lgrayson@vofonline.org

PAROLE BOARD, VIRGINIA

6900 Atmore Drive, Room 3112, Richmond, VA 23225

P.O. Box 26963, Richmond, VA 23261

<http://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/vpb/>

Helen F. Fahey

Chair

Helen F. Fahey, Chair(804) 674-3081 ext. 1181
fax (804) 674-3284
helen.fahey@vadoc.virginia.gov

PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES, VIRGINIA BOARD FOR

Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, 7th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.vaboard.org/>

Heidi Lawyer

Director

Heidi Lawyer, Director(804) 786-9369
fax (804) 786-1118 cell (804) 240-9788
heidi.lawyer@vbpd.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

Linda L. Redmond, Ph.D., Research, Policy and Program Manager(804) 786-7333
 fax (804) 786-1118
linda.redmond@vbpd.virginia.gov

PHARMACY, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Pharmacy/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D.

Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health
 Professions(804) 367-4648
 fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health
 Professions(804) 367-4688
 fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

PHYSICAL THERAPY, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/PhysicalTherapy/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D.

Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health
 Professions(804) 367-4648
 fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health
 Professions(804) 367-4688
 fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

PLANNING AND BUDGET, DEPARTMENT OF

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 E. Broad Street, Room 5040, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.dpb.virginia.gov/>

Daniel S. Timberlake

Director

Daniel S. Timberlake, Director.....(804) 786-7700
dan.timberlake@dpb.virginia.gov

Donald D. Darr, Associate Director of Budget Operations(804) 786-1131
 fax (804) 225-3291
don.darr@dpb.virginia.gov

Michael D. Maul, Associate Director of Education, Transportation
 and Public Safety(804) 786-6657
 fax (804) 225-3291
michael.maul@dpb.virginia.gov

PORT AUTHORITY, VIRGINIA
600 World Trade Center, Norfolk, VA 23510
<http://www.portofvirginia.com/>

Jerry Bridges
Executive Director

Jerry Bridges, Executive Director.....(757) 683-2101
fax (757) 683-2059
jbridges@portofvirginia.com

Jeff Keever, Senior Deputy Executive Director(757) 683-2105
fax (757) 683-2166
jjkeever@portofvirginia.com

**PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL REGULATION,
DEPARTMENT OF**

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 400, Richmond, VA 23233
<http://www.dpor.virginia.gov>

Gordon Dixon
Director

Gordon Dixon, Director.....(804) 367-8519
fax (804) 527-4408
gordon.dixon@dpor.virginia.gov

Mary Broz-Vaughan, Director of Communications, Legislation and
Consumer Education.....(804) 367-9142
fax (804) 527-4408
mary.broz-vaughan@dpor.virginia.gov

PROTECTION AND ADVOCACY, VIRGINIA OFFICE FOR

1910 Byrd Avenue, Suite 5, Richmond, VA 23230
<http://www.vopa.virginia.gov/>

V. Colleen Miller
Executive Director

V. Colleen Miller, Executive Director.....(804) 225-2042
fax (804) 662-7057
colleen.miller@vopa.virginia.gov

Sherry Confer, Deputy Director.....(804) 225-2042
fax (804) 662-7057
sherry.confer@vopa.virginia.gov

Paul Buckley, Managing Attorney.....(804) 225-2042
fax (804) 662-7057
paul.buckley@vopa.virginia.gov

PSYCHOLOGY, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463
<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Psychology/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D.
Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health
Professions.....(804) 367-4648
fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst(804) 367-4688
 fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

PUBLIC BUILDINGS BOARD, VIRGINIA

1100 Bank Street, Suite 420, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.dgs.virginia.gov/DivisionofEngineeringandBuildings/DirectorsOffice/BoardsandCommissions/tabid/124/Default.aspx>

Richard Sliwoski Ex Officio

Richard Sliwoski, Ex Officio(804) 786-3311
 fax (804) 371-8305
richard.sliwoski@dgs.virginia.gov

RACING COMMISSION, VIRGINIA

10700 Horsemen's Road, New Kent, VA 23124

<http://www.vrc.virginia.gov/>

Clinton Miller Chairman

Clinton Miller, Chairman(540) 459-4412
 cell (540) 333-4555
iclintonmiller@hotmail.com

Mark T. Brown, Vice Chairman(434) 589-9294
 fax (434) 589-3427
saddlecreekltd@aol.com

RADFORD UNIVERSITY

801 E. Main Street, Radford, VA 24142

P.O. Box 6890, Radford, VA 24142

<http://www.radford.edu/>

Penelope W. Kyle President

Penelope W. Kyle, President(540) 831-5401
 fax (540) 831-6619
president@radford.edu

Richard S. Alvarez, Vice President for Finance & Administration
 and Chief Financial Officer(540) 831-5411
ralvarez@radford.edu

Lisa H. Ridpath, Assistant Vice President for Budget & Planning(540) 831-6404
lridpath@radford.edu

RAIL AND PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF

600 E. Main Street, Suite 2102, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.drpt.virginia.gov/>

Thelma D. Drake Director

Terry Brown, Manager of Financial Programming(804) 786-1722
 fax (804) 225-3752
terry.brown@drpt.virginia.gov

Steve Pittard, Chief Financial Officer.....(804) 786-5756
fax (804) 225-3752
steve.pittard@drpt.virginia.gov

REHABILITATIVE SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

8004 Franklin Farms Drive, Richmond, VA 23229

<http://www.vadrs.org/>

James A. Rothrock

Commissioner

Elizabeth E. Smith, Director of Policy and Planning(804) 662-7071
fax (804) 662-7644
elizabeth.smith@drs.virginia.gov

James A. Rothrock, Commissioner.....(804) 662-7010
fax (804) 662-7644
jim.rothrock@drs.virginia.gov

RESOURCES AUTHORITY, VIRGINIA

1111 E. Main Street, Suite 1920, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.virginiaresources.org/>

Stephanie L. Hamlett

Executive Director

Stephanie L. Hamlett, Executive Director(804) 644-3100
fax (804) 644-3109
shamlett@virginiaresources.org

Jean F. Bass, Director of Policy and Intergovernmental Relations(804) 644-3100
fax (804) 644-3109
jbass@VirginiaResources.org

RETIREMENT SYSTEM, VIRGINIA

1200 E. Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.varetire.org/>

Robert P. Schultze

Director

Robert P. Schultze, Director(804) 344-3120
fax (804) 786-1541
rschultze@varetire.org

Patty Atkins-Smith, Legislative Liaison(804) 344-3123
fax (804) 786-1541
psmith@varetire.org

Patricia S. Bishop, Deputy Director.....(804) 771-7332
fax (804) 786-1541
pbishop@varetire.org

Cynthia W. Comer, Policy, Planning and Compliance Director(804) 344-3146
fax (804) 786-1541
ccomer@varetire.org

Liaison Officers 2012

RICHARD BLAND COLLEGE

Maze Hall, 11301 Johnson Road, Room 100, Petersburg, VA 23805

<http://www.rbc.edu/>

James B. McNeer

President

LeAnn S. Binger, Director of Advancement(804) 862-6247
 fax (804) 863-1666
lbinger@rbc.edu

Russell E. Whitaker, Jr., Dean of Administration and Finance(804) 862-6200
 fax (804) 862-6207
rwhitaker@rbc.edu

SCIENCE MUSEUM OF VIRGINIA

2500 W. Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23220

<http://www.smv.org/>

Richard Conti

Director/CEO

Richard Conti, Director/CEO(804) 864-1499
 fax (804) 864-1560 cell (804) 382-3726
rconti@smv.org

Elizabeth Voelkel, Director of Guest Operations(804) 864-1511
 fax (804) 864-1560 cell (804) 241-8706
evaelkel@smv.org

SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE STAFF

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 10th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://sfc.virginia.gov/>

Elizabeth B. Daley

Staff Director

Elizabeth B. Daley, Staff Director(804) 698-7480
 fax (804) 698-7498
bdaley@sfc.virginia.gov

Richard E. Hickman, Jr., Deputy Staff Director(804) 698-7480
 fax (804) 698-7498
dhickman@sfc.virginia.gov

SENATE OF VIRGINIA

302 State Capitol, 1000 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P. O. Box 396, Richmond, VA 23218

<http://sov.state.va.us/SenatorDB.nsf/Viewtemplate+for+WClерksOffice-Home?OpenForm>

The Honorable Susan Clarke Schaar

Clerk of the Senate

Susan Clarke Schaar, Clerk of the Senate(804) 698-7400
 fax (804) 698-7670
sschaar@senate.virginia.gov

John McE. Garrett, Chief Deputy Clerk(804) 698-7400
 fax (804) 698-7670
jgarrett@senate.virginia.gov

SMALL BUSINESS FINANCING AUTHORITY, VIRGINIA

1220 Bank Street, Third Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 446, Richmond, VA 23218-0446

<http://www.vdba.virginia.gov/vsbfa.shtml>

Scott E. Parsons

Executive Director

Scott E. Parsons, Executive Director(804) 371-8256
fax (804) 225-3384
scott.parsons@vdba.virginia.gov

Patricia Thorne, Legislative Liaison(804) 371-8208
fax (804) 225-3384
patty.thorne@vdba.virginia.gov

SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

801 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.dss.virginia.gov/>

Martin D. Brown

Commissioner

Martin D. Brown, Commissioner(804) 726-7011
fax (804) 726-7015
martin.brown@dss.virginia.gov

Margaret Schultze, Deputy Commissioner(804) 726-7012
fax (804) 726-7015
margaret.schultze@dss.virginia.gov

J. R. Simpson, Chief Financial Officer(804) 726-7204
fax (804) 726-7355
j.r.simpson@dss.virginia.gov

Nathaniel Young, Deputy Commissioner, Director of the Division
of Child Support Enforcement(804) 726-7405
fax (804) 726-7476
nick.young@dss.virginia.gov

Karin Clark, Policy Advisor(804) 726-7017
fax (804) 726-7015
karin.clark@dss.virginia.gov

SOCIAL WORK, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D.

Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health
Professions(804) 367-4648
fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health
Professions(804) 367-4688
fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

SOUTHERN VIRGINIA HIGHER EDUCATION CENTER

820 Bruce Street, South Boston, VA 24592

<http://www.svhed.org/>

Betty H. Adams
Executive Director

Dr. Betty H. Adams, Executive Director (434) 572-5450 or (434) 572-5551
fax (434) 572-5462
bettyadams@svhed.org

Patty Nelson, CPA, Chief Finance and Operating Officer(434) 572-5470
fax (434) 572-5462
pattynelson@svhed.org

SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA HIGHER EDUCATION CENTER

One Partnership Circle, Abingdon, VA 24210

P.O. Box 1987, Abingdon, VA 24212-1987

<http://www.swcenter.edu/>

Rachel Fowlkes
Executive Director

Rachel Fowlkes, Executive Director.....(276) 619-4305
fax (276) 619-4309 cell (276) 619-1604
rfowlkes@swcenter.edu

Deborah Hensley, Business Manager(276) 619-4368
fax (276) 619-4309
dhensley@swcenter.edu

STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, First Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.sbe.virginia.gov/>

Donald Palmer
Secretary

Donald Palmer, Secretary (804) 864-8903 or (800) 552-9745
fax (804) 371-0194 cell (804) 382-1244
don.palmer@sbe.virginia.gov

J. Justin Riemer, Deputy Secretary(804) 864-8904
fax (804) 786-2045
justin.riemer@sbe.virginia.gov

STATE CERTIFIED SEED BOARD

Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, 330 Smyth Hall, CSES

Department, Blacksburg, VA 24061

<http://www.virginiacrop.org/>

Dr. James R. McKenna
Chairman

David L. Whitt, Agriculture Program Manager.....(804) 746-4884
fax (804) 746-9447
dwhitt@vt.edu

Dr. James R. McKenna, Interim Department Head of Crop and Soil
Environmental Sciences Department.....(540) 231-6305
fax (540) 231-3431
jamckenn@vt.edu

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

Tyler Building, 1300 E. Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219
P.O. Box 1197, Richmond, VA 23218
<http://www.scc.virginia.gov/>

Mark C. Christie - Commissioner
James C. Dimitri - Commissioner
**Judith Williams Jagdmann -
Commissioner**

Kenneth J. Schrad, Director, Information Resources(804) 371-9858
fax (804) 371-9211 cell (804) 334-6454
ken.schrad@scc.virginia.gov

Angela P. Bowser, Assistant Director, Information Resources(804) 371-9142
fax (804) 371-9211
angela.bowser@scc.virginia.gov

STATE COUNCIL OF HIGHER EDUCATION FOR VIRGINIA

James Monroe Building, 101 N. 14th Street, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.schev.edu/>

Peter A. Blake
Interim Executive Director

Lee Ann Rung, Manager for Executive and Council Affairs(804) 225-2602
fax (804) 225-2908
LeeAnnRung@schev.edu

Kirsten Nelson, Director of Communications and Government
Relations(804) 225-2611
fax (804) 225-2908
kirstennelson@schev.edu

STATE LOTTERY DEPARTMENT

Pocahontas Building, 900 E. Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.valottery.com/>

Paula I. Otto
Executive Director

Amy K. Dilworth, Deputy General Counsel.....(804) 692-7902
fax (804) 692-7102
adilworth@valottery.com

STATE POLICE, DEPARTMENT OF

7700 Midlothian Turnpike, Richmond, VA 23235
P.O. Box 27472, Richmond, VA 23261-7472
<http://www.vsp.state.va.us/>

Colonel W. Steven Flaherty
Superintendent

Robert G. Kemmler, Lt. Colonel and Director, Bureau of
Administrative and Support Services(804) 674-4606
fax (804) 674-2234
robert.kemmler@vsp.virginia.gov

Joseph Walters, Captain.....(804) 674-2061
fax (804) 674-2112
joseph.walters@vsp.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

William Reed, Jr., Lieutenant	(804) 674-6719
	fax (804) 674-2918
	william.reedjr@vsp.virginia.gov
F. Daniel Glick, Lieutenant.....	(804) 674-2130
	fax (804) 674-2132
	danny.glick@vsp.virginia.gov
Tracy Russillo, Major	(804) 674-2217
	fax (804) 674-2234
	tracy.russillo@vsp.virginia.gov
Daniel B. Wilson, Legal Specialist.....	(804) 674-4668
	fax (804) 674-2234
	danielb.wilson@vsp.virginia.gov

SUPREME COURT OF VIRGINIA

Supreme Court Building, 100 N. 9th Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.courts.state.va.us/>

Karl R. Hade Executive Secretary

Katya N. Herndon, Director of Legislative and Public Relations.....	(804) 786-7595
	fax (804) 786-4542
	kherndon@courts.state.va.us
Karl R. Hade, Executive Secretary	(804) 786-6455
	fax (804) 786-4542
	khade@courts.state.va.us

TAXATION, DEPARTMENT OF

Main Street Center, 600 E. Main Street, 23rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 2475, Richmond, VA 23218-2475

<http://www.tax.virginia.gov/>

Craig M. Burns Tax Commissioner

Craig M. Burns, Tax Commissioner	(804) 786-3332
	fax (804) 786-4208
	craig.burns@tax.virginia.gov
William J. White, Assistant Commissioner, Office of Tax Policy	(804) 371-2293
	fax (804) 786-3536
	william.white@tax.virginia.gov
Mark C. Haskins, Director, Policy Development	(804) 371-2296
	fax (804) 371-2355
	mark.haskins@tax.virginia.gov

TECHNOLOGY AND SCIENCE, JOINT COMMISSION ON

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://jcots.state.va.us/>

Wenzel Cummings Director

Wenzel Cummings, Director	(804) 786-3591 ext. 240
	fax (804) 371-0169
	wcummings@dls.virginia.gov

**TOBACCO INDEMNIFICATION AND COMMUNITY
REVITALIZATION COMMISSION, VIRGINIA**

7th & Franklin Building, 701 E. Franklin Street, Suite 501, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.tic.virginia.gov/>

Neal Noyes
Executive Director

Neal Noyes, Executive Director(804) 786-2272
fax (804) 786-3210
neal.noyes@tic.virginia.gov

Stephanie Kim, Director of Finance(804) 786-2508
fax (804) 786-3210
stephanie.kim@tic.virginia.gov

TOURISM AUTHORITY, VIRGINIA

Riverfront Plaza, 901 E. Byrd Street, West Tower, 19th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.vatc.org/>

Alisa L. Bailey
President and CEO

Alisa L. Bailey, President(804) 545-5510
fax (804) 545-5501
president@virginia.org

Roy A. Knox, Vice President of Administration and Revenue(804) 545-5522
fax (804) 545-5501
rknox@virginia.org

Rita D. McClenny, Vice President of Operations and Film(804) 545-5532
fax (804) 545-5501
rmcclenny@virginia.org

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF

1401 E. Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.virginiadot.org>

Gregory A. Whirley, Sr.
Commissioner

Richard L. Walton, Jr., Chief of Policy and Environment.....(804) 786-2703
fax (804) 786-2940
richard.walton@vdot.virginia.gov

JoAnne P. Maxwell, Director, Policy Division(804) 786-1830
fax (804) 225-4700
JoAnne.Maxwell@vdot.virginia.gov

TREASURY, DEPARTMENT OF THE

James Monroe Building, 101 N. 14th Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.trsvirginia.gov/>

Manju Ganeriwala
State Treasurer

Manju Ganeriwala, State Treasurer(804) 371-6011
fax (804) 786-0833
Manju.Ganeriwala@trs.virginia.gov

Liaison Officers 2012

Robert Young, Deputy State Treasurer.....(804) 225-2391
 fax (804) 225-3187
robert.young@trs.virginia.gov

UNIVERSITY OF MARY WASHINGTON

1301 College Avenue, Fredericksburg, VA 22401

<http://www.umw.edu>

Richard V. Hurley President

Richard V. Hurley, President.....(540) 654-1301
 fax (540) 654-1076
rhurley@umw.edu

Dr. Martin Wilder, Chief of Staff(540) 654-1301
 fax (540) 654-1707
mwilder@umw.edu

Richard Pearce, Acting Vice President for Administration and
 Finance and Chief Financial Officer.....(540) 654-1246
 fax (540) 654-1076
rpearce@umw.edu

UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA

Madison Hall,

P.O. Box 400224, Charlottesville, VA 22904-4224

<http://www.virginia.edu/>

Teresa A. Sullivan President

Sarah Collie, Assistant Vice President for Management and Budget
 and Director of State Governmental Relations(434) 982-2674
 fax (434) 924-4778
slc6h@virginia.edu

Robert H. Lockridge, Executive Assistant for State Governmental
 Relations(804) 371-0202
 fax (804) 371-0234
rl3y@virginia.edu

Stuart W. Connock, Consultant to the President for State
 Governmental Relations(804) 371-0202
 fax (804) 371-0234
swc7g@virginia.edu

UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA'S COLLEGE AT WISE

One College Avenue, Wise, VA 24293-0016

<http://www.wise.virginia.edu/>

David J. Prior Chancellor

David J. Prior, Chancellor.....(276) 328-0122
 fax (276) 376-1012
djp4s@uvawise.edu

Sim Ewing, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Government Relations(276) 328-0133
 fax (276) 328-0233
see4r@uvawise.edu

VETERANS SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

Pocahontas Building, 900 E. Main Street, Ground Floor, West Wing,
Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.dvs.virginia.gov/>

Paul E. Galanti Commissioner

Paul E. Galanti, Commissioner(804) 786-0286
fax (804) 786-0302
paul.galanti@dvs.virginia.gov

Steven J. Combs, Director of Policy and Planning and Legislative
Liaison(804) 786-0294
fax (804) 786-0302
steven.combs@dvs.virginia.gov

VETERINARY MEDICINE, BOARD OF

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/vet/>

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D. Director, Department of Health Professions

Dianne Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director, Department of Health
Professions(804) 367-4648
fax (804) 527-4434
dianne.cane@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts, Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health
Professions(804) 367-4688
fax (804) 527-4434
elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

VIRGINIA ALCOHOL SAFETY ACTION PROGRAM, COMMISSION ON THE

701 E. Franklin Street, Suite 1110, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.vasap.state.va.us/>

Angela Coleman Executive Director

Angela Coleman, Executive Director(804) 786-5895
fax (804) 786-6286
acoleman.vasap@state.va.us

Charlene Motley, Field Services Supervisor(804) 786-5895
fax (804) 786-6286
cmotley.vasap@state.va.us

VIRGINIA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES

1207 East Main Street, Suite 300, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3627

<http://www.vaco.org/>

James D. Campbell, CAE Executive Director

James D. Campbell, CAE, Executive Director(804) 343-2500
fax (804) 788-0083
jcampbell@vaco.org

Liaison Officers 2012

Phyllis A. Errico, Esquire, General Counsel	(804) 343-2509
	fax (804) 788-0083
	perrico@vaco.org
Lawrence J. Land, CAE, Director of Policy Development.....	(804) 343-2504
	fax (804) 788-0083
	lland@vaco.org
George E. "Ted" McCormack, Director of Intergovernmental Affairs	(804) 343-2506
	fax (804) 788-0083
	tmccormack@vaco.org
Dean A. Lynch, Deputy Executive Director	(804) 343-2511
	fax (804) 788-0083
	dlynch@vaco.org
B. R. "Beau" Blevins, Government Relations Liaison	(804) 242-2503
	fax (804) 788-0083
	bblevins@vaco.org

VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIVERSITY

910 W. Franklin Street, Box 842512, Richmond, VA 23284-2512

<http://www.vcu.edu/>

Michael Rao, Ph.D.

President

Mark E. Rubin, Executive Director of Government Relations	(804)827-1313
	fax (804) 828-1764
	merubin@vcu.edu
Mark E. Smith, Senior Director of Government Relations.....	(804) 828-1235
	fax (804) 828-1764
	mesmith@vcu.edu

VIRGINIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM

James Monroe Building, 101 N. 14th Street, 15th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.vccs.edu/>

Glenn DuBois

Chancellor

Ellen Davenport, Assistant Vice Chancellor for Governmental Relations	(804) 819-4969
	fax (804) 819-4768
	edavenport@vccs.edu
Donna Van Cleave, Vice Chancellor for Administrative Services.....	(804) 819-4695
	fax (804) 819-4763
	dvanceleave@vccs.edu

VIRGINIA INSTITUTE OF MARINE SCIENCE

P.O. Box 1346, Gloucester Point, VA 23062-1346

<http://www.vims.edu/>

Dr. John T. Wells

Dean and Director

Dr. John T. Wells, Dean and Director	(804) 684-7103
	fax (804) 684-7009
	wells@vims.edu

Jennifer B. Latour, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer(804) 684-7103
fax (804) 684-7009
jennifer@vims.edu

Dr. Roger L. Mann, Director of Research and Advisory Services(804) 684-7108
fax (804) 684-7928
rmann@vims.edu

VIRGINIA MILITARY INSTITUTE

Lexington, VA 24450-0304

<http://www.vmi.edu/>

J. H. Binford Peay, III Superintendent

J. H. Binford Peay, III, Superintendent.....(540) 464-7311
fax (540) 464-7660
peayjb@vmi.edu

Robert L. Green, Deputy Superintendent, Finance, Administration
and Support(540) 464-7321
fax (540) 464-7169
greenrl@vmi.edu

Kimberly C. Parker, Government Relations Director.....(540) 464-7171
fax (540) 464-7169
parkerkc@vmi.edu

VIRGINIA POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE AND STATE UNIVERSITY

Office of the President, 210 Burruss Hall, Blacksburg, VA 24061

<http://www.vt.edu/>

Dr. Charles W. Steger President

Dr. Charles W. Steger, President(540) 231-6232
fax (540) 231-4265
president@vt.edu

Ralph M. Byers, Executive Director of Government Relations(540) 231-7111
fax (540) 231-2337
byers@vt.edu

Christopher J. Yianilos, Director of Federal Relations.....(571) 858-3005

chrisyianilos@vt.edu

M. Dwight Shelton, Jr., Vice President for Finance and Chief
Financial Officer(540) 231-8775
fax (540) 231-1401
mdsjr@vt.edu

Elizabeth G. Hooper, State Legislative Liaison.....(804) 786-1604
fax (804) 786-0590
ehooper@vt.edu

Liaison Officers 2012

VIRGINIA STATE UNIVERSITY

One Hayden Street, Petersburg, VA 23806

<http://www.vsu.edu/>

Dr. Keith T. Miller

President

Rodney G. Butler, Director of Government Relations(804) 524-5634
 fax (804) 524-6786
rbutler@vsu.edu

Dr. Keith T. Miller, President(804) 524-5070
 fax (804) 524-6506
ktmiller@vsu.edu

Dr. Robert L. Turner, Jr., Vice President for Development.....(804) 524-5864
 fax (804) 524-5012
rturner@vsu.edu

VIRGINIA'S FUTURE, COUNCIL ON

Old City Hall, 1001 E. Broad Street, Suite 430, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.future.virginia.gov/>

Jane N. Kusiak

Executive Director

Jane N. Kusiak, Executive Director.....(804) 371-2346
 fax (804) 371-2347
janekusiak@virginia.edu

WAR MEMORIAL FOUNDATION, VIRGINIA

621 S. Belvidere Street, Richmond, VA 23220-6504

<http://www.vawarmemorial.org/>

Jon C. Hatfield

Executive Director

Jon C. Hatfield, Executive Director.....(804) 786-2060
 fax (804) 786-6652 cell (804) 894-3604
jonhatfield@vawarmemorial.org

WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION, VIRGINIA

1000 DMV Drive, Richmond, VA 23220

<http://www.vwc.state.va.us/>

William L. Dudley

Chairman

William L. Dudley, Chairman(804) 205-3129
 fax (804) 367-9740
William.Dudley@vwc.state.va.us

John A. Budesky, Executive Director.....(804) 205-3060
 fax (877) 262-3577
John.Budesky@vwc.state.va.us

YOUTH, VIRGINIA COMMISSION ON

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, Suite 269, Richmond, VA 23219

<http://vcoy.virginia.gov/>

Amy M. Atkinson
Executive Director

Amy M. Atkinson, Executive Director(804) 371-2481
fax (804) 371-0574
aatkinson@vcoy.virginia.gov

Leah Hamaker, Senior Legislative Policy Analyst(804) 371-2481
fax (804) 371-0574
lhamaker@vcoy.virginia.gov



2012 Liaison Officers Between State Agencies
and the General Assembly

Division of Legislative Automated Systems